From: Trees

Sent: 31 August 2023 09:07
To: Development Control
Subject: FW: Tree works Bisley.
Categories: -

Morning TS

Please could this be registered as a 5 Day Notice TPR Tree works application. Thank you.
Kind regards

Jane

From: Jackie Marsh R
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 6:53 PM

To: Trees

Subject: Fwd: Tree works Bisley.

Regarding the telephone conversation yesterday to initiate the 5 working day notice.
Please see the below email from my tree surgeon Adam Holt

| also attach pictures of the pine tree for your reference.

My address is 9 South Road, Bisley, Woking, Surrey, GU24 9ES

My full name for reference is Jackie Marsh I'm the home owner and my number is 07894561340
Kind regards









---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: adam holt
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2023 at 11:05

Subject: Tree works Bisley.

Morning Jackie.

Report on Pine in back garden of no 9, south road, Bisley.

One pine has died and shows no sign of regeneration, only one limb has dead needles remaining. My thoughts are
soil level changes over the years are what has been responsible for the decline of this tree.
It is definitely dead and requires urgent removal before it becomes to unstable to work on.



